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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 6:48 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The First Pre-Denver Sale Auction is Open!! *  *

 
 

 

 

 

** The Pre-Denver Mineral Sale Auction is Open 

** 

  

This Pre-Denver Sale Auction features 30 high end specimens at half 

priced opening reserves levels. Most of these specimens are from the 

Exceptional Mineral Rooms but there are also new specimens in the 

mix along with high quality specimens from various showrooms. The 

reserves are set at a 50% discount level but please feel free to bid 

below 
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the suggested reserves. If your offer is too low, a counteroffer will be 

emailed to you. This 6 day auction will run along with the Pre-Denver 

Mineral Sale and is a great opportunity to win a high quality mineral 

specimen at a wholesale or less price level. Have fun and good luck! 

 

Link to the First Pre-Denver Sale Mineral Auction 
 

Layaways are available for larger auction purchases! 

  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest 

Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

Tucson 2015 Specimens are now 30% OFF the listed Showroom 

Prices! 

 

Denver 2014 Specimens are now 40% OFF the listed Showroom 

Prices! 

Tucson 2014 Specimens are now 50% OFF the listed Showroom 

Prices! 

 

The Silver, Gold, and Beryl Rooms are 30% to 40% OFF their listed 

website prices! I'm also accepting all offers on 

the Rhodochrosite room!  

 

All offers are very welcome and layaways are available for purchases! 
  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 
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 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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